September 11, 2025

Yo Hearing Notice %

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Subcommittee on Federal Lands
From: The Honorable Tom Tiffany, Chairman
Subject: Legislative Hearing — September 18, 2025

On Thursday, September 18, 2025, at 10:00 a.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office
Building, the Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Federal Lands will hold a
legislative hearing on the following bills:

e H.R. 309 (Rep. Nehls), “National Law Enforcement Officers Remembrance, Support
and Community Outreach Act”

e H.R. 2196 (Rep. Hudson), To provide for an extension of the legislative authority of
the National Emergency Medical Services Memorial Foundation to establish a
commemorative work in the District of Columbia and its environs.

e H.R. 4284 (Rep. Leger Fernandez), “Small Cemetery Conveyance Act”

e H.R. 4386 (Rep. Walberg), To amend the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement
Act to clarify entrance privileges for vehicles with respect to the America the
Beautiful interagency pass.

e H.R. 4467 (Rep. Thompson of MS), “Vicksburg National Military Park Boundary
Modification Act”™

e H.R.5131 (Rep. Begich), “Public Lands Military Readiness Act of 2025,

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need additional information, please contact Will Rodriguez, Clerk, Subcommittee on
Federal Lands, Committee on Natural Resources at (202) 226-7736.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201



	From:            The Honorable Tom Tiffany, Chairman

